
 

 
 
 

NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
April 4, 2024 
A G E N D A 

Place: Big Bear Municipal Water District 
 40524 Lakeview Drive, Big Bear Lake, CA 92315 
 Next Resolution Number:  2024-03        
OPEN SESSION: 1:00 P.M. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. PUBLIC FORUM 

(The Board will receive comments from the public on items not on the agenda; no action is permitted on these 
items. Time set aside not to exceed 30 minutes total by all participants) 

 
4. REPORTS 

A. Interim General Manager 
B. Chief Operations Officer 
C. Committee- the following committee met since the last regular Board meeting: 

Administrative 
 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. Minutes of a Regular Meeting on March 21, 2024. 
B. Warrant list dated 4/1/2024 in the amount of $65,772.37. 

 
6. BUSINESS  
 A. Full Board to discuss and possibly approve frequently asked questions for Grizzly article . 
 B. Administrative Committee (Directors Ludecke & Brewster) recommends full Board 

approval on a nomination for the District’s Watermaster representative transitional 
period starting in the 2025 water year. 

 
7. ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AND PLACED ON BUSINESS 
 
8.  ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

Big Bear Municipal Water District 
  
 
Lake Management Board of Directors 

Steve Ludecke – Division 1 
Bob Rehfuss – Division 2 

Craig Brewster – Division 3 
Mark Lee – Division 4 

Tom Bradford – Division 5 

 



AGENDA - Board of Directors/ April 4, 2024     
  
 
9. DIRECTOR COMMENTS 
 
10. ADJOURNMENT  
  
NEXT MEETING: Open Session at 1:00 P.M.  

Thursday, April 18, 2024 
40524 Lakeview Drive 
Big Bear Lake, CA 92315  

 
 
 
PLEASE NOTE:   
Agenda related writings or documents provided to the Board of Directors are available for public inspection at 
www.bbmwd.com or in the District office during business hours, 8:00 am – 4:30 pm Monday – Friday. 
 
Five (5) minutes may be allotted to each speaker for an item on the agenda and three (3) minutes may be allotted to 
each speaker for an item that is not on the agenda up to a maximum of thirty minutes for each subject matter. A speaker 
who utilizes a translator, except if the speaker uses simultaneous translation equipment, shall receive twice the time 
allotted for a speaker that does not utilize a translator. (Cal. Gov. Code § 54954.3.) 
 
No disruptive conduct shall be permitted at any Board meeting. Persistence in boisterous or disruptive conduct (including 
but not limited to what the general public would consider prophane, explicit, or obscene language) shall be grounds for a 
summary termination, by the President, of that person’s privilege to address the Board and the President may take such 
other actions in accordance with the Brown Act including, but not limited to, clearing the room of those willfully 
interrupting the meeting. (Cal. Gov. Code § 54957.9) 
 
Individuals should contact the General Manager or designee if he/she requires disability-related accommodation or 
modifications, including auxiliary aids and services, in order to participate in the Board meeting.  (Government Code 
54954.2) 



  
  

 
MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF 
BIG BEAR MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
HELD ON THURSDAY, March 21, 2024 

 
1. OPEN SESSION 

President Ludecke opened the regularly scheduled Board meeting at 1:00 PM at the Big Bear 
Municipal Water District located at 40524 Lakeview Drive, Big Bear Lake, CA 92315 on Thursday 
March 21, 2024.  

 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Steve Ludecke, President 
Craig Brewster, Vice President 
Mark Lee, Director 
Tom Bradford, Director 

   
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Michael Kent 
 

3. PUBLIC FORUM 
 No comments were made by the public in attendance. 
 
4. REPORTS 

A.  The Interim General Manager’s report was given by Mr. Stephenson in Ms. Lamson’s absence. 
Mr. Stephenson stated that the Lake is 5.77 feet down from full, 3 inches better than last year at 
this time. Mr. Stephenson reported that the watermaster meeting was eventful, starting long 
before and ending long after the official meeting. He reported that the Edison facility which pipes 
water released from Big Bear Lake to Mutual has been down for two years now. He expects that 
there will be news announced at the next Watermaster concerning progress with the repairs to 
that pipeline. This is pertinent to the District because if the pipeline was repaired today, Mutual 
could call for water to be released. They can request water be released when lake level is between 
0 and 4 feet down from full during the summer and between 0 and 6 feet down from full in the 
winter. The last time they requested a release was in 1996. Additionally, runoff from the current 
storm yesterday was 127cfs in the Santa Ana and today was 97cfs. Mutual can divert water from 
the river.  
 
B.  Mr. Stephenson said that Ms. Lamson is doing a really good job as the Interim General Manager.  
 
C.  Director Brewster reported that the Operations Committee had met for the spring marina task 
force meeting. Director Brewster reported that things are business as usual and the marinas are 
happy with the high lake level. Mr. Stephenson continued that one of the focuses of the meeting 
was encouraging the marinas to improve their usage of WID (the watercraft inspection and 
decontamination database software) in their marina operations. Director Brewster reported that 
the marinas are pushing to open the Saturday after the 1st of April. 
 
 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR 



MINUTES/BOARD OF DIRECTORS  Page 2 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 
 

A. Minutes of a Regular Meeting on March 7, 2024. 
B. Warrant list dated 3/19/2024 in the amount of $52,424.86. 

 
Discussion:  
No comments were made. 
 
With a motion made by Director Brewster, and seconded by Director Lee, the consent calendar was 
approved unanimously: 
AYES: Ludecke, Brewster, Lee, Bradford 
NO: 
ABSTAIN:  
 
 
6. BUSINESS 
A. Public Hearing for Ordinance #51 regarding language updates & dock related terms to be consistent with 
newly passed Resolutions 2024-01 & 2024-02. 
 
Discussion:  

1. Staff Presentation: Two changes were made to the ordinance, changes of law and change of 
language. On page 6 (of Ordinance 51), persons aged 60 years and younger must have a boater 
card if operating a motorized vessel. Including it in the ordinance gives Lake Patrol options for 
enforcement. The second change is with regards to dock license revocation. Previous language was 
struck out and replaced with new language to reflect the changes in the newly passed dock 
resolutions. 

2. Written Public Communication: None was received. 
3. Oral Public Comment: Gary Bosemer, 39319 Aurora Rd. asked if he was required to have a 

California Boater Card given that his primary residence is in Arizona and he already has a similar 
license issued by the state of Arizona. Mr. Bosemer asked if he can use his AZ boater license instead 
of the California Boater Card. Mr. Stephenson responded, yes, the Arizona license will be sufficient. 
Lee Tabor, 1168 Mount Doble Dr. asked if people who rent boats are required to have a boater 
card. Mr. Stephenson responded that they do not. Director Ludecke asked if the private marinas 
offer any training for people who rent boats. 
Jeff Cooper, of Pleasure Point Marina responded that there is a standard briefing for the person 
who will be driving the boat and they sign a paper saying they understand and will follow the rules. 

4. Board Discussion/Comments: None were made. 
5. Close Public Hearing. 

 
With a motion made by Director Bradford, and seconded by Director Brewster, Ordinance #51 was 
approved unanimously: 
AYES: Ludecke, Brewster, Lee, Bradford 
NO: 
ABSTAIN:  
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES/BOARD OF DIRECTORS  Page 3 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 
 
B. Appeal of special conditions for dock number 223 
 
Discussion:  
Mr. Stephenson explained the issues around dock number 223 and what District staff and the Directors had 
done to place special conditions that would benefit the most people for the most amount of time, as well 
elaborating on how much time District staff has spent on this issue. Pete Weeger stated that he never made 
a formal appeal. Mr. Stephenson stated that there was a request for an appeal. Mr. Stephenson presented 
an arial photograph with the special conditions shown. Mr. Stephenson stated that there are 89 feet on 
either side of the dock which allows for access to the lake for all parties involved. At full lake, dock 223 can 
be attached to the seawall. When the Lake is 6 feet down from full, dock 223 must be detached from the 
seawall and either follow the waterline or move out of the property boundary lines and out to the point. 
This exception will allow for leapfrogging at certain lake levels. Director Ludecke asked if these special 
conditions were noticed to dock 223 this year. Mr. Stephenson responded that yes, the new dock license 
with special conditions was sent out this year. 
 
Peter Weeger, the owner of dock 223, stated that there was no dimensions on the picture presented and 
there was information missing. Mr. Weeger stated that there was no real easement dock shown in the 
picture. Mr. Weeger stated that his dock has been in the same place for 50 years, had an issue with the 
easement, and did a dredge. Mr. Weeger stated that the placement was allowed last year and he wants to 
be able to move between the sea wall and the point. Mr. Weeger stated that the dock not shown in the 
picture is massive and he does not know what measurements were used in the picture. Mr. Weeger also 
feels that his dock should be constantly monitored and asked to be able to change placement between the 
seawall and the point.  
 
Director Ludecke asked if there are three easement owners. Mr. Weeger clarified that yes, there are three. 
Mr. Weeger continued, stating that he wants to move his dock to the sea wall and create a walkway 
(goatpath) for the easement dock. Mr. Weeger stated that he is willing to cooperate with his neighbors to 
allow access and wishes to continue with last years’ placement. Mr. Weeger wants to keep with historical 
precedence, and move his dock to the point. Mr. Weeger expressed disagreement with leapfrogging. 
 
District Council Lemieux stated that Mr. Stephenson had distributed historical documents about the 
easement and requests that it be added to the appeal. Council asked Mr. Weeger to add any written 
information he may have to the appeal. 
 
Director Bradford requested clarification about dock 223, does Mr. Weeger want to move to the point right 
now? Mr. Weeger responded that between 0 and 6 feet down from full, he wants his dock placed at the 
point and when the Lake is greater than 6 feet down from full, he wants to have his dock placed at the sea 
wall. Director Bradford asked what the issues was with the easement? Mr. Bosemer responded, saying that 
he had spoken with the other easement owners and there was no issue. 
 
Director Ludecke asked if the easement owners and the owner of dock 223 have created a written 
agreement between the four parties. Mr. Bosemer stated that they are working on those discussions. Mr. 
Weeger stated that they have been talking with Ms. Lamson and think sliding will not be a problem. 
Director Ludecke tabled the discussion at 13:34 to move to the next business item because the two items 
were over lapping and they wanted to make a decision on both items at the same time. 
 
No action was taken on this item by the Board. Special Conditions for dock license 223 shall remain in 
effect. 



MINUTES/BOARD OF DIRECTORS Page 4 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

C. Appeal of special conditions for dock numbers 224, 225, 226

Discussion: 
Director Ludecke opened this item asking who the easement dock owners are and if they have a formal 
agreement to present to the board. Mr. Stephenson responded that the other two easement owners (not 
in attendance) have had conversations with the District and are okay with the special conditions.  

Director Ludecke asked Mr. Bosemer if he had any confidence that he could present a solution for the dock 
issue by April 1. Mr. Bosemer stated that he came to this meeting with no prior knowledge. Mr. Bosemer 
stated that the easement dock owners have not filed a formal appeal. We, the easement dock owners, 
disagree with the dock not being usable at higher water levels. Mr. Bosemer explained that the old 
easement was rescinded and there is no direct access without crossing below Mr. Weegers seawall. Mr. 
Stephenson replied, stating that the easement owners will have to walk around, like last year. Mr. Bosemer 
argued that the solution was only for one year. He agreed that going out to the point makes sense but 
questioned how to get there. Mr. Bosemer suggested a floating pier system. Mr. Stephenson stated that 
that solution does not work well. Mr. Bosemer stated that he does not have a solution today. 

Director Bradford asked if the 36" walkway easement is a solution. Mr. Weeger replied that it is not. 
When the water is low, he will move his dock so they, the easement owners, can walk between his 
gangway and property. Mr. Weeger called it an easement in gross. 

Council declined to comment on Mr. Weeger's statement. Director Bradford asked for clarification, if the 
easement is at the red line [on the map] and dock 223 is at the sea wall, where do the easement owners 
walk? Mr. Bosemer clarified that the easement owners have to walk below the seawall to get to the 
easement dock. 

Director Bradford asked for further clarification. Mr. Bosemer further clarified that the easement owners 
do not have lakefront property and no direct easement from their properties to the Lake. Mr. Bosemer 
requested a committee discussion about the topic. Mr. Stephenson reminded Mr. Bosemer that a 
committee meeting on that topic has already occurred. Director Ludecke commented that the meeting was 
a waste of time and that the District has been dealing with this issue for a long time. Mr. Bosemer stated 
that there was a lot of information given without any time to prepare (referencing the committee meeting 
which took place in December of 2023). 

Mr. Stephenson stated that there are approximately 784 docks on the Lake and only about 50% have been 
able to exercise in the last 10 years. When the Lake is 14 to 16 feet down from full, less than half of dock 
owners are able to exercise their dock privilege. With the current special conditions, the easement dock 
can exercise approximately 90% of the time. This is a gift for you. You will be able to exercise most of the 
time with this option and if you had a better option, you would present it. 

Director Bradford stated that everything is relative to water level, high level is great for most people down 
is bad for most. Director Ludeke added that this case is the reverse. Director Bradford stated that the 
District tries to accommodate everyone as best we can. Sometimes we upset someone else when we 
accommodate people. We make our regulations as best we can to accommodate everyone, sometimes 
people lose. District Council asked if the District would consider a modification to the special conditions if 
the easement owners come back with an agreement. Mr. Stephenson stated that he believes that the Board 



MINUTES/BOARD OF DIRECTORS  Page 5 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 
 
and Interim General Manager would accommodate this if they did. Other owners have been in bad 
situations and chose not to exercise. 
Mr. Weeger addressed Mr. Stephenson, stating that when a government tells me something is a gift, you 
are wrong. Director Ludecke stated that he does not have a written agreement between all parties, and 
asked at what lake level is it impossible to walk to the easement dock below the seawall. Mr. Weeger 
responded that between 0 and 6 feet down from full, the easement dock owners cannot walk between the 
seawall and his gangway, which is why he wants to put his dock out on the point. Director Ludecke asked if 
the easement owners are able to walk to their dock now. Mr. Weeger stated that it is not passible and they 
are planning to move the easement dock to the seawall. 
 
Director Ludecke asked Council if he could make a motion. 
 
District Council replied that since Mr. Bosemer and Mr. Weeger are not here for an appeal, there is no 
action that the Board needs to take. You can make a motion if it is related to the agenized item. 
 
Director Ludecke made a motion to leave the current special conditions in place until all four members, 
dock 223, 224, 225, 226 come to the Board with a solution that does not affect any other dock owners. 
District Council replied that he did not think a motion is needed because the special conditions are already 
in effect. 
 
Mr. Weeger inquired if he needed to sign the special conditions in order to have a dock on the Lake. Mr. 
Stephenson responded yes. Mr. Stephenson continued, saying that we, the District, were trying to have a 
hard stop on this issue, and by kicking the can we have not solved any issues. District Council added that 
this item was improperly agenized as an appeal or withdrawn. Director Ludecke asked Council if both this 
item and the preceding item could be closed. Council asked for final comments from the public, and with 
none, Director Ludecke closed the items. 
 
 
No action was taken on this item by the Board. Special Conditions for dock license 224, 225, 226 shall 
remain in effect. 
 
 
7. CLOSED SESSION 
President Ludecke adjourned to closed session at 2:03 PM. Before closing, he asked if there were any 
comments from the public regarding the closed session items. Being none, the open session was adjourned 
to closed session. 
 
The Board reconvened to open session at 2:37 PM and legal counsel reported, the only item in closed 
session was public employee appointment, Discussion of employee pursuant to government code 
54957(b): Title General Manager, which had no reportable action. This concluded Counsels report. 
 
8. ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR 
N/A 
 
9. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
N/A 
 
 



MINUTES/BOARD OF DIRECTORS  Page 6 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 
 
10. DIRECTOR COMMENTS 
Director Ludecke reported that the Replenish Big Bear project is becoming a hot topic in the valley. He 
recommends everyone educate themselves on it. 
 
11. ADJOURN 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 2:40 PM. 
 
 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING  
            Date:   April 4, 2024 
      Location:  40524 Lakeview Drive 
           Big Bear Lake, CA 92315 
            Time: 1:00 PM 
 
 
 
                                                      
Michael Kent, C/O Secretary to the Board of Directors of  
Big Bear Municipal Water District 
         [SEAL] 



Num Type Date Name Account Paid Amount

161256 Bill Pmt -Check 03/21/2024 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

1JKD-J... Bill 03/09/2024 5543-30 ꞏ MAINT-Small Tools/Tool Supplies -59.54

TOTAL -59.54

161271 Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2024 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

1MPX-4... Bill 03/01/2024 5503-01 ꞏ ADMIN-Office Supplies-Office -821.05
1HHL-3... Bill 03/02/2024 5503-01 ꞏ ADMIN-Office Supplies-Office -1,728.14
1443-L9... Bill 03/10/2024 5541-42 ꞏ OPS-Uniform/Sm Equip Seas Empl -198.11
1RFN-4... Bill 03/18/2024 5543-30 ꞏ MAINT-Small Tools/Tool Supplies -169.74
1RVD-R... Bill 03/19/2024 5543-30 ꞏ MAINT-Small Tools/Tool Supplies -20.04
1KX7-7... Bill 03/22/2024 5543-30 ꞏ MAINT-Small Tools/Tool Supplies -35.53
1VYH-9... Bill 03/23/2024 5580-42 ꞏ OPS-Boat Maintenance-Work -25.50

5600-31 ꞏ MAINT-Vehicle Maint-ON ROAD -219.57
1T4K-H... Bill 03/25/2024 5541-42 ꞏ OPS-Uniform/Sm Equip Seas Empl -61.39

TOTAL -3,279.07

161272 Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2024 BIG BEAR GRIZZLY 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

30263 Bill 02/29/2024 5540-31 ꞏ MAINT-PreEmployment Advertising -101.25
5540-41 ꞏ OPS-PreEmployment Advertising -101.25

30262 Bill 02/29/2024 5520-08 ꞏ ADMIN-Legal- Public Notices -148.50

TOTAL -351.00

161273 Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2024 BIG BEAR PAINT CENTER, INC 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

349160 Bill 03/11/2024 5630-30 ꞏ MAINT-Bldg/Facility Maint/Rep -79.67

TOTAL -79.67

161274 Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2024 BUTCHER'S BLOCK AND BUILDING ... 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

2403-99... Bill 03/19/2024 5600-32 ꞏ MAINT-Vehicle Maint-OFF ROAD -3.57
2403-99... Bill 03/25/2024 5580-42 ꞏ OPS-Boat Maintenance-Work -41.53

TOTAL -45.10

161292 Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2024 CASH CHANGE FUND 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

SOS 20... Bill 03/28/2024 1002-01 ꞏ Change Fund -150.00
1002-01 ꞏ Change Fund -150.00
1002-01 ꞏ Change Fund -150.00
1002-01 ꞏ Change Fund -150.00
1002-01 ꞏ Change Fund -300.00
1002-01 ꞏ Change Fund -300.00
1002-01 ꞏ Change Fund -100.00
1002-01 ꞏ Change Fund -100.00
1002-01 ꞏ Change Fund -100.00
1002-01 ꞏ Change Fund -100.00
1002-01 ꞏ Change Fund -100.00

TOTAL -1,700.00

161257 Bill Pmt -Check 03/21/2024 COMPUTER VILLAGE 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

8917 Bill 03/19/2024 5620-10 ꞏ ADMIN-Equip Maintenance -150.00
5505-01 ꞏ ADMIN-Phones Local/Hardware/Rep -230.40
5509-13 ꞏ ADMIN - Microsoft 365 Subscript -320.40

TOTAL -700.80

161275 Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2024 COMPUTER VILLAGE 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

8599 Bill 02/21/2024 5530-02 ꞏ ADMIN- Computer Consults -40.00

TOTAL -40.00

161276 Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2024 CSB AUDITOR-CONTROLLER/TREA... 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

11:30 AM Big Bear MWD

04/01/24 Warrant List Detail
March 20 through April 1, 2024

Check Detail Report Page 1



Num Type Date Name Account Paid Amount

180000... Bill 03/08/2024 5530-01 ꞏ ADMIN-Prof&Spec-AUDITOR -193.50

TOTAL -193.50

161277 Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2024 CSB SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT ... 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

083031 Bill 03/14/2024 5630-30 ꞏ MAINT-Bldg/Facility Maint/Rep -79.90

TOTAL -79.90

161258 Bill Pmt -Check 03/21/2024 CSB WATER AND SANITATION 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

376618 Bill 02/28/2024 5507-43 ꞏ OPS-Utilities-Ramps -128.26
376588 Bill 02/28/2024 5507-43 ꞏ OPS-Utilities-Ramps -128.26

TOTAL -256.52

161278 Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2024 CTWS 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

862546 Bill 03/22/2024 5543-30 ꞏ MAINT-Small Tools/Tool Supplies -232.34

TOTAL -232.34

161259 Bill Pmt -Check 03/21/2024 DIY HOME CENTER 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

29293 Bill 03/14/2024 5630-42 ꞏ OPS-Bldg/Fac Mtn/Rep-EAST RAMP -14.04
29308 Bill 03/15/2024 5580-41 ꞏ OPS-Boat Maintenance-Patrol -23.95

TOTAL -37.99

161279 Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2024 DIY HOME CENTER 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

29364 Bill 03/19/2024 5580-42 ꞏ OPS-Boat Maintenance-Work -5.13

TOTAL -5.13

161280 Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2024 EGERER GAGE (REIMBURSE) 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

03/26/2... Bill 03/27/2024 5570-03 ꞏ ADMIN-Training/Seminars-Empl -60.83

TOTAL -60.83

161281 Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2024 EVENSON DON (REIMBURSE) 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

3/18-3/1... Bill 03/27/2024 5560-21 ꞏ WATER-Watermaster Report -28.80
5560-22 ꞏ WATER-Watermaster Meetings -695.89

TOTAL -724.69

EFT Bill Pmt -Check 03/27/2024 FRONTIER (EFT) 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

909866... Bill 03/01/2024 5505-03 ꞏ ADMIN-Phones Long Distance -6.73
5505-01 ꞏ ADMIN-Phones Local/Hardware/Rep -552.01

909866... Bill 03/01/2024 5505-02 ꞏ ADMIN-Phones Ramps Local Svc -160.78
909866... Bill 03/01/2024 5505-02 ꞏ ADMIN-Phones Ramps Local Svc -281.41

TOTAL -1,000.93

161282 Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2024 GALLS LLC 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

027313... Bill 03/08/2024 5541-02 ꞏ ADMIN-Uniforms Directors -252.64

TOTAL -252.64

161260 Bill Pmt -Check 03/21/2024 GARAGE DOOR KINGS 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

7622 Bill 03/12/2024 5630-40 ꞏ OPS-Bldg/Fac Mtn/Rep -1,250.00

TOTAL -1,250.00

11:30 AM Big Bear MWD

04/01/24 Warrant List Detail
March 20 through April 1, 2024

Check Detail Report Page 2



Num Type Date Name Account Paid Amount

161283 Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2024 GRAINGER 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

905355... Bill 03/15/2024 5570-44 ꞏ OPS-Osha/First Aid Expense (WC) -92.13

TOTAL -92.13

161261 Bill Pmt -Check 03/21/2024 HELMUTS MARINE SERVICES 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

202404... Bill 03/11/2024 5580-42 ꞏ OPS-Boat Maintenance-Work -93.11
202404... Bill 03/14/2024 5580-40 ꞏ OPS-Boat Maintenance -448.08

TOTAL -541.19

161262 Bill Pmt -Check 03/21/2024 KENT MICHAEL (REIMBURSE) 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

03/17/2... Bill 03/21/2024 5505-09 ꞏ ADMIN-Phone-Employee Reimb -50.00

TOTAL -50.00

161263 Bill Pmt -Check 03/21/2024 MERCURY MARINE 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

13452056 Bill 03/18/2024 5580-41 ꞏ OPS-Boat Maintenance-Patrol -223.95

TOTAL -223.95

161284 Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2024 MERCURY MARINE 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

13465539 Bill 03/22/2024 5580-42 ꞏ OPS-Boat Maintenance-Work -62.18

TOTAL -62.18

161264 Bill Pmt -Check 03/21/2024 MIDWEST EQUIPMENT SALES 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

1149182 Bill 02/29/2024 5600-32 ꞏ MAINT-Vehicle Maint-OFF ROAD -2,086.91

TOTAL -2,086.91

161265 Bill Pmt -Check 03/21/2024 NAPA AUTO PARTS 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

NAPA AUTO PARTS 2200-00 ꞏ Accounts Payable Liability 1.45
623896 Bill 03/18/2024 5580-41 ꞏ OPS-Boat Maintenance-Patrol -72.52

TOTAL -71.07

161266 Bill Pmt -Check 03/21/2024 OWL TELEPHONE EXCHANGE 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

1508 Bill 04/01/2024 5630-10 ꞏ ADMIN-Bldg/Facility Maint/Rep -160.00

TOTAL -160.00

161285 Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2024 PARRINGTON TREVOR (REIMBURSE) 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

3/18-3/2... Bill 03/27/2024 5570-40 ꞏ OPS-Osha/Training/Supplies -302.45

TOTAL -302.45

161286 Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2024 PATTON SALES CORP 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

4785815 Bill 03/13/2024 5580-42 ꞏ OPS-Boat Maintenance-Work -131.46

TOTAL -131.46

161287 Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2024 PRINT MY STUFF 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

404161 Bill 03/27/2024 5510-41 ꞏ OPS-Public Info-Dispatch Magazi -8,945.90

TOTAL -8,945.90

EFT Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2024 SOUTHWEST GAS (EFT) 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

031820... Bill 03/18/2024 5507-42 ꞏ OPS-Utilities-Vacant Lot -11.00

11:30 AM Big Bear MWD

04/01/24 Warrant List Detail
March 20 through April 1, 2024

Check Detail Report Page 3



Num Type Date Name Account Paid Amount

031820... Bill 03/18/2024 5507-41 ꞏ OPS-Utilities-Main Office -656.97

TOTAL -667.97

161288 Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2024 STATE OF CA DEPT OF WATER RES... 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

1486 Bill 03/11/2024 5509-21 ꞏ WATER-BV Dam Permits -23,595.00

TOTAL -23,595.00

161289 Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2024 STEPHENSON MIKE (REIMBURSE) 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

03/26/2... Bill 03/27/2024 5505-09 ꞏ ADMIN-Phone-Employee Reimb -50.00

TOTAL -50.00

161290 Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2024 TAYLOR JON (REIMBURSE) 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

3/18-3/2... Bill 03/27/2024 5570-40 ꞏ OPS-Osha/Training/Supplies -429.75

TOTAL -429.75

EFT Bill Pmt -Check 03/22/2024 US BANK (EFT) 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

03052024 Bill 03/05/2024 5509-12 ꞏ ADMIN-Software Subscriptions -15.00
5509-12 ꞏ ADMIN-Software Subscriptions -3,023.40
5503-01 ꞏ ADMIN-Office Supplies-Office -275.50
5503-01 ꞏ ADMIN-Office Supplies-Office -41.33
5570-40 ꞏ OPS-Osha/Training/Supplies -113.14
5580-41 ꞏ OPS-Boat Maintenance-Patrol -114.85
5543-30 ꞏ MAINT-Small Tools/Tool Supplies -96.93
5580-41 ꞏ OPS-Boat Maintenance-Patrol -269.69
5509-12 ꞏ ADMIN-Software Subscriptions -90.00
5580-41 ꞏ OPS-Boat Maintenance-Patrol -215.48
5507-41 ꞏ OPS-Utilities-Main Office -45.00
5580-41 ꞏ OPS-Boat Maintenance-Patrol -1,843.69
5580-42 ꞏ OPS-Boat Maintenance-Work -2,142.98
5640-01 ꞏ WATER-Aerator Maint -381.37
5503-01 ꞏ ADMIN-Office Supplies-Office -75.63
5580-41 ꞏ OPS-Boat Maintenance-Patrol -271.86
5580-41 ꞏ OPS-Boat Maintenance-Patrol -13.00
5580-41 ꞏ OPS-Boat Maintenance-Patrol -85.93
5541-31 ꞏ MAINT-Uniform/Sm Equip-Reg Empl -188.51
5630-10 ꞏ ADMIN-Bldg/Facility Maint/Rep -894.69
5571-06 ꞏ ADMIN-Director Meeting/Workshop -55.49
5630-30 ꞏ MAINT-Bldg/Facility Maint/Rep -923.94
5570-01 ꞏ ADMIN-Training/Seminars-GM -9.22
5570-01 ꞏ ADMIN-Training/Seminars-GM -7.07
5510-09 ꞏ ADMIN-Public Info - General -63.58
5580-41 ꞏ OPS-Boat Maintenance-Patrol -69.98
5600-32 ꞏ MAINT-Vehicle Maint-OFF ROAD -2,192.00
5660-02 ꞏ Aquatic Plant Control LAKE -427.50
5503-01 ꞏ ADMIN-Office Supplies-Office -5.37
5630-30 ꞏ MAINT-Bldg/Facility Maint/Rep -1,051.64
5580-41 ꞏ OPS-Boat Maintenance-Patrol -205.15
5600-32 ꞏ MAINT-Vehicle Maint-OFF ROAD -65.76

TOTAL -15,274.68

161291 Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2024 USDA FOREST SERVICE 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

BF0512... Bill 03/06/2024 5509-03 ꞏ ADMIN-Memberships-Subscriptions -76.37

TOTAL -76.37

EFT Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2024 VALERO (EFT) 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

95980871 Bill 03/23/2024 5590-41 ꞏ OPS-Petroleum-VESSELS -300.00
5590-42 ꞏ OPS-Petroleum-VEHICLES -377.97

TOTAL -677.97

161270 Bill Pmt -Check 03/21/2024 VERIZON WIRELESS 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

11:30 AM Big Bear MWD

04/01/24 Warrant List Detail
March 20 through April 1, 2024

Check Detail Report Page 4



Num Type Date Name Account Paid Amount

995870... Bill 03/09/2024 5505-11 ꞏ ADMIN-Phones Ramp Aircards -55.16
5505-11 ꞏ ADMIN-Phones Ramp Aircards -61.64
5505-06 ꞏ ADMIN-Phone Cell Phones -281.70

TOTAL -398.50

161267 Bill Pmt -Check 03/21/2024 VISUAL EDGE IT, INC 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

24AR16... Bill 03/19/2024 5620-13 ꞏ ADMIN-Copier Copy Counts -147.62

TOTAL -147.62

161268 Bill Pmt -Check 03/21/2024 WIZARD PINS 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

D86067 Bill 03/08/2024 5510-01 ꞏ ADMIN-Public Info-Multimedia -577.81
5510-05 ꞏ ADMIN-Public Info-Other Agency -577.81

TOTAL -1,155.62

161269 Bill Pmt -Check 03/21/2024 XIO, INC. 1001-01 ꞏ Accounts Payable

2022-13... Bill 03/15/2024 5640-02 ꞏ WATER-Dam Maintenance -282.00

TOTAL -282.00

11:30 AM Big Bear MWD

04/01/24 Warrant List Detail
March 20 through April 1, 2024

Check Detail Report Page 5



BIG BEAR MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
 
MEETING DATE:  April 4, 2024                             AGENDA ITEM: 6A 
SUBJECT: 
FULL BOARD TO DISCUSS AND POSSIBLY APPROVE FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS FOR 
GRIZZLY ARTICLE. 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Full Board to discuss publishing an article of frequently asked question regarding the Replenish 
Big Bear project as it relates to MWD. 
 
DISCUSSION/FINDINGS:  
Replenish Big Bear has recently been a public hot topic. After attending several public meetings 
between BBARWA and CSD, there appears to be some misinformation or misunderstanding 
regarding the project and the District’s role and responsibilities related to the project.  
 
Previously, when the lake was at a record low in 2018, there was lots of misinformation that 
circulated around the Valley about water use, how much is released and how much was used for 
things other than recreation within the Valley. As a way to mass inform the public, the District 
wrote up an article for the Grizzly that stated basic “Fact or Fiction” statements with explanations 
to each of our most commonly heard statements or questions. This article was received very well 
within the Valley and the public thanked the District for taking the time to write such an article.  
 
We would like to publish something similar related to Replenish Big Bear in the Grizzly to help 
with understanding MWD’s current role within our partnership with the Replenish Big Bear group 
by answering questions we have received by the public recently and spanning over the lifetime 
of the project.  
 
 
 
 
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:   None 
 
FINANCING: General Fund 
 
 
 
 
  
     Submitted by:  Brittany Lamson, Interim General Manager 
  



BIG BEAR MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
 
MEETING DATE:  April 4, 2024                             AGENDA ITEM: 6B 
SUBJECT: 
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE (DIRECTORS LUDECKE & BREWSTER) RECOMMENDS FULL 
BOARD APPROVAL ON A NOMINATION FOR THE DISTRICT’S WATERMASTER REPRESENTATIVE 
TRANSITIONAL PERIOD STARTING IN THE 2025 WATER YEAR. 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Administrative Committee recommends beginning the transitional process to a new watermaster 
representative.  
 
DISCUSSION/FINDINGS:  
The Big Bear Watermaster has three representatives. One for the District, one for Bear Valley 
Mutual Water Company, and one for the San Bernardino Valley Water Conservation District. The 
Conservation District recently had a change in representation due to retirement and the District 
would like to be prepared to replace our long standing representative starting this year since we 
just completed the current Annual Watermaster Report.  
 
The Administrative Committee would like to nominate Mike Stephenson as the new Watermaster 
representative to start the transitional process over the next year working alongside Don 
Evenson, current District representative, to take over the whole process by 2025. Don has been 
a dedicated consultant of the District for nearly 40 years representing us as our Watermaster and 
we are thankful for the diligence he has shown in all his efforts.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:   None 
 
FINANCING: Payroll 
 
 
 
 
  
     Submitted by:  Brittany Lamson, Interim General Manager 
  


	4-4-2024 Board Agenda
	3-21-2024 Board Minutes draft
	04.01.2024 Warrant List Detail
	0404-6A-StaffReport
	0404-6B-StaffReport

